
From: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 05:22 PM 
To: Bies, John; Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Weich, Ron (SMO); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Schmaler, 
Tracy (SMO); Richardson, Margaret (SMO) 
Cc:. Krass.,.caroli.ne D. (SMO); Dunbar, Kelly P. (SMO); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Gaston, Molly (SMO); 

;Admin. Assistant MD) 
—SUltijda: .REN Week's Issa Hearings 

From: 	 Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ) 
To: 	 Scheel, Ann (USAAZ) 
Sent: 	 6/13/2011 7:45:00 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: Next Week's Issa Hearings 

DP 	1Dennis didn't copy me. 
L._ 

From: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ) 
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 4:43 PM 
To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ) 
Subject: RE: Next Week's Issa Hearings 

._; 

A vuvu 	k VV. sck L 

Hirst: At. LAS. Attorvitki 

Ar11-zovo 

-D>es'rz: ((:)02) 514-7512 

CeLL: (002) 721-5027- 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (JMD) 
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 4:26 PM 
To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ) 
Subject: Fw: Next Week's Issa Hearings 

DP 

Here's the revised draft statement. Molly and Matt, [ 	 DP 	 that 
would be great, but if not, 	 DP 
Please advise. <<hogr welch statement 6 13.doc» 

From: Bies, John 
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 5:05 PM 
To: Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Weich, Ron (SMO); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); 
Richardson, Margaret (SMO) 
Cc: Burton, Faith (SMO); Krass, Caroline D. (SMO); Dunbar, Kelly P. (SMO) 
Subject: RE: Next Week's Issa Hearings 

Please find attached a slightly revised drafLacce_pting . the changes in the draft from earlier today, with a 
handful of revisions in the discussion I 

DP 

Thanks, 

DP 

AZ0006793 

DOJ-FF-40510 



John 

<< File: hogr weich statement 6 13 (4 pm).doc » 

From: Bies, John 
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 12:15 PM 
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

Attached please find a revised draft of Ron's testimony incorporating edits and (hopefully) responding to 
comments from Dennis Burke and Faith and others in OLC. The plan is to get a close-to-final draft to the 
VVHCO sometime today and to submit the final testimony to the Committee sometime tomorrow, so 
please let us know if you have any additional comments as soon as possible. 

Thanks, 
John 

<< File: hogr weich statement 6 13 (revised).doc » 

From: Colborn, Paul P (SMO) 
Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2011 7:07 PM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Weich, Ron (SMO); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Richardson, Margaret 
(SMO) 
Cc: Burton, Faith (SMO); Bies, John 
Subject: Next Week's Issa Hearings 

Edits and comments are requested for the attached draft testimony and statement for the record. 

<< File: hogr weich statement 69.doc » << File: statement for record (69 2011).doc » 
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